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Vo STATE OF NEW MEXICO :
SO ENERGY anvo MINERALS DEPARTMEN
NN OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION, .
e HOBBS DiSTRICT OFFICE
TONEY ANAYA October 1, 1985 POST OFFICE BOX 1380
GOVERNGR HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240
(505) 393-6161
Mr. Rainey »cKay
P.0. Box 12:1
Lovington, MM 88260
SUBJECT: P&A of following well: Punch #1-J ’ S11, T12S, R34E
Ranger Lake #1-X S11, T12S, R34E
Ranger Lake #3-N S11, T12S, R34E
Ranger Lake SWD #1-H S15, T12S, R34E
Texas Pacific AH St #1-F S14, T12S, R34E

Dear Mr. Mclay:

Your letter requesting a 60 to 90 day extension for commencement of plugging
of the above-referenced wells in the Ranger Lake Field has been received.
Sixty days {rom the date of my August 9th letter will be up October 9, 1985,
and we will expect plugging operations to be started by that date.

Your failure to commence plugging operations by that date and to proceed in an
orderly fashion from one well to the other until all five wells have been plugged
will be cause for the OCD to initiate a hearing in which you will be required to

show cause why the OCD should not plug these wells. Should this occur your bonds
will be forieited.

Very truly ours,

OIL-CONSERVATION DIVISION

erry Séxton
Supervisor, District I

JS/ed

cc: Mr. Jeff Taylor, Attorney
0il Coaservation Division
Santa Fe, NM 87501
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